Office of Hon Kate Wilkinson

Minister of Conservation Associate Minister of Immigration

Minister of Labour
Minister for Food Safety

Paulo Kundig

Kundig Associates

PO Box 2684 Appn: 9811984
CHRISTCHURCH 8140 Min: 10/1795

Dear Paulo Kundig

Thank you for your letter dated 12 July 2010 concerning a request for ministerial intervention
for . .

| have carefully considered your representations. | am directing Immigration New Zeéland fo
grant Ms a two year work permit under section 35A of the lmmtgrat;on Act 1987
(s35A) subject to her meeting health and character requirements.

Ms should lodge her s35A request within three months of the date of this letter. She

will need to provide a copy of this letter and include with her request, x-ray, medical and
overseas police certificates. The payment of the s35A fee can be deferred pending approval

of the request.
Yours sincerely -

S fvas.

Hon Kate Wilkinson
Associate Minister of Immigration



